clerks@guamlegislatu re.org

From: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 9:51 AM
To: Clerks Office
Cc: Rennae Meno
Subject: M&C Fwd: Government of Guam 457 Deferred Compensation Plan CY 2019 Financial
Audit
Attachments: 457 Plan_hl19.pdf
11:14 Government of Guam 457 Deferred Office of Public 35GL-20-
11/19/20 AM|11/18/20|Compensation Plan CY 2019 Financial Audit.* | Accountability 2439

Sinseru yan Minagdhet,

Office of the Speaker « Tina Rose Muina Barnes
Committee on Public Accountability, Human Resources & the
Guam Buildup

35th Guam Legislature
| Mina’trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guahan

Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa | Hagatna, GU 96910
T: (671) 477-2520/1
speaker(@guamlegislature.org

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in this transmission is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately
notify us by replying to speaker@guamlegislature.org and delete the message immediately. Thank you very much.

Gumai pribilehu yan konfedensia este siha na menséhi. Solo espesidtmente para higu ma entensiofia pat ma aturisa para unrisibi.
Sen prubidu kumu ti un ma aturisa para manribisa, na’setbe, pat mandespatcha. Yanggen lachi rinisibu-mu nu este na mensahi ,

put fabot ago’ guatu gi I numa’huyong gi as speaker@guamlegislature.org yan despues destrosa todu siha I kopian mensahi. Si
Yu’os ma’ise’.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Clariza Roque <crogue@guamopa.com>

Date: Thu, Nov 19, 2020 at 11:14 AM

Subject: Government of Guam 457 Deferred Compensation Plan CY 2019 Financial Audit
To:

Cc: Benjamin Cruz <bjcruz@guamopa.com>, Clariza Roque <croque@guamopa.com>

1
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Hafa Adai!

Transmitted herewith is the Government of Guam 457 Deferred Compensation Plan (457 Plan) Calendar Year 2019
audited financial statements and report on compliance and internal controls.

Independent auditors Burger & Comer, P.C. expressed an unmodified (clean) opinion on the 457 Plan's financial
statements. The 457 Plan's Report on Compliance and Internal Control contained neither material weaknesses nor
significant deficiencies. Attached are our highlights of the audit report.

For your convenience, you may also view and download the report in their entirety on our website
(https://opaguam.org/financial-audits/opa-has-released-government-guam-457-deferred-compensation-plan-cy-2019-
financial).

Best Regards,

Clariza Mae G. Roque, CGFM, CGAP, CICA
Accountability Auditor Il

Office of Public Accountability - Guam
WWW.0opaguam.org

Tel. (671) 475-0390 ext. 211

Fax (671) 472-7951

This e-mail transmission and accompanying attachment(s) may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient
of this e-mail, please inform the sender and delete it and any other electronic or hard copies immediately. Please do not distribute or disclose the
contents to anyone. Thank you.
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ACCO%A OFFICE OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY

Suite 401 DNA Building, 238 Archbishop Flores Street, Hagatna, Guam 96910
5 Tel (671) 475-0390 - Fax (671) 472-7951 - Hotline: 47AUDIT (472-8348)
wWww.opaguam.org

Government of Guam 457 Deferred Compensation Plan — Calendar Year 2019 Financial
Highlights

November 18, 2020

The Government of Guam (GovGuam) 457 Deferred Compensation Plan (457 Plan) ended
calendar year (CY) 2019 with a $22.2 million (M) increase in net position amounting to a total net
position of $96.0M from $73.8M in CY 2018. This was primarily due to appreciation in the fair
value of investments. The Government of Guam Retirement Fund (the Fund) is responsible for the
administration of the 457 Plan.

Independent auditors Burger & Comer, P.C. rendered an unmodified or “clean” opinion on the 457
Plan financial statements. The 457 Plan’s Report on Compliance and Internal Control contained
neither material weaknesses nor significant deficiencies. The Fund also did not receive any
Management Letter comments.

GovGuam 457 Plan Participation and Contributions

The 457 Plan was established in May 1999. It was amended in January 2018 to comply with the
requirements of Public Law No. 33-186, which established the “Government of Guam Defined
Benefit 1.75 Retirement System (DB 1.75 Plan)”.

Participation in the 457 Plan is voluntary for all employees, who are members of the GovGuam
Defined Benefit Plan and GovGuam Defined Contribution Retirement System. However, it is
mandatory for all employees who are members of the DB 1.75 Plan. These employees are required
to contribute a minimum of 1% of their base salary to the 457 Plan.

Plan participants, including DB 1.75 participants, may contribute up to 100% of their annual
compensation not to exceed Internal Revenue Service limits. Participants may direct the
investment of their accounts in various investment options offered by the 457 Plan. There are 22
mutual fund options with an overall value of $91.8M as of December 2019. Participants who do
not choose an investment option for all or part of their account will be deemed to have elected the
default investment alternative under the 457 Plan for that portion of their account balance.

Coronavirus (COVID-19) Impact on the 457 Plan

The Fund determined that the worldwide COVID-19 situation may negatively affect its
investments and the changes in net assets available for benefits. Both domestic and international
equity markets have experienced declines due to the pandemic. Due to the significant uncertainties
caused by COVID-19, the Fund is unable to reasonably estimate the ultimate financial impact.

Increase in Additions

In CY 2019, the 457 Plan’s investments were $91.8M at fair value. This was a $22.1M increase
from $69.6M in CY 2018. The money used to pay benefits is accumulated from contributions
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made by each participant and income generated from the participant’s investments, including
investment appreciation and interest. Investment income net of fees during CY 2019 was $14.2M.

Member contributions to the 457 Plan increased by approximately $767 thousand (K) or 6.83% in
CY 2019, which is primarily due to fluctuations in the average contribution per participant and the
number of active plan participants. There were 6,438 active participants with account balances in
CY 2019 and 4,793 active participants with account balances in CY 2018.

Increase in Deductions

Benefits paid to participants increased by $261K from $3.7M in CY 2018 to $4.0M in CY 20109.
The change is attributed to the number of participants choosing to take lump sum distributions at
retirement in any one year, changes in the number of participants receiving benefits in the 457
Plan, as well as the size of their account balance. Distributions are largely due to retirements and
severance of employment.

For a more detailed discussion, refer to the Fund’s Management’s Discussion and Analysis or
review the reports in their entirety at www.opaguam.org and www.ggrf.com.
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